
 

This meeting will be conducted in a handicap accessible room.  If special accommodations are needed, 
please contact City Recorder, Susan Reeves at (503) 543-7146, ext. 224 in advance. 

TTY 1-503-378-5938 
 

 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

TOUR OF THE WASTEWATER PLANT, 5:30 p.m. 

34485 East Columbia Avenue 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Regular meeting 7:00 p.m. 

Scappoose Council Chambers 

33568 East Columbia Avenue 
 

ITEM AGENDA TOPIC___________________________________Action________ 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of the Agenda 

Public Comments 

1. Consent Agenda ~ October 14, 2019 Special City Council meeting and October 21, 2019 

City Council meeting minutes  
 

New Business 

2. Res No. 19-20: A Resolution of the Council of the City Of Scappoose Authorizing the 

City Manager to Enter Into a Loan Agreement Made Available by Oregon Clean Water 

State Revolving Fund to Apply to the Wastewater Master Plan CIP Phase I Improvements 

at the Wastewater Treatment Plant                                 Approval 

Staff: Treatment Plant Supervisor Kevin Turner 

 

Announcements ~ information only 

             3.  Calendar  

             City Manager, Police Chief, Councilors, and Mayor 
 

Adjournment 



Call to Order 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2019 
CITY COUNCIL 

Special meeting 6:00 p.m. 
Scappoose Council Chambers 
33568 East Columbia A venue 

Mayor Burge called the Special City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Scott Burge 
Patrick Kessi 
Megan Greisen 
Joel Haugen 
Josh Poling 
Brandon Lesowske 

Mayor 
Council President 
Councilor 
Councilor 
Councilor 
Councilor 

Interviews for City Council Position 

Michael Sykes 
Norm Miller 
Susan M. Reeves 
Dave Sukau 

Betty Huser 

City Manager 
Police Chief 
City Recorder 

Public Works Director 

County Clerk 

Press: Anna Del Savio, Columbia County Spotlight 

Councilor interview Tyler Miller, Michelle Brown, Peter Mc Hugh and Andrew Gundlach for the 
open Council position. 

Appointment of New Councilor 

Mayor Burge stated all four candidates are fantastic. 

Councilor Haugen stated what a good position we are in when we have four solid candidates who 
will devote their time and energy to the good of the community, so thank you all so much. 

Councilor Greisen explained if you are not chosen for Council, and if you have any other 
interests with any other committees, please apply because we would like you to join a City 
committee. 

Council President Kessi stated this is an incredible group of candidates. 

Mayor Burge stated Council President Patrick Kessi voted for Pete McHugh, Councilor Josh 
Poling voted for Pete McHugh, Councilor Brandon Lesowske voted for Michelle Brown, 
Councilor Joel Haugen voted for Pete McHugh, Councilor Megan Greisen voted for Pete 
McHugh and Mayor Scott Burge voted for Andrew Gundlach. 

Mayor Burge asked for a formal motion. 

Special City Council meeting October 14, 2019 1 



Council President Kessi moved, and Councilor Poling seconded the motion to appoint Pete 
McHugh to the City Council position based on the votes. Motion passed (6-0). Mayor Burge, 
aye; Council President Kessi, aye; Councilor Greisen, aye; Councilor Haugen, aye, Councilor 
Poling, aye and Councilor Lesowske, aye. 

Mayor Burge congratulated Pete McHugh and asked him to please step forward. 

Oath of Office for New Councilor administered by County Clerk Betty Huser 

Congratulations Pete McHugh. 

Pete McHugh explained he did meet the other candidates and is pleased to be selected. 

Adjournment 

Mayor Burge adjourned the Special City Council meeting at 7:02 p.m. 

Mayor Scott Burge 
Attest: 

City Recorder Susan M.·Reeves, MMC 

Special City Council meeting October 14, 2019 2 



Call to Order 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2019 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Regular meeting, starting at 6:00 p.m. 

Scappoose Council Chambers 
33568 East Columbia A venue 

Mayor Burge called the City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Scott Burge 
Patrick Kessi 
Megan Greisen 
Joel Haugen 

Mayor Jim Macfarlane Police Lieutenant 

Josh Poling 
Brandon Lesowske 
Pete McHugh 

Council President 
Councilor 
Councilor 
Councilor 
Councilor 
Councilor 

Legal Counsel Peter Watts 

Also Present: Consultant Elaine Howard 

Approval of the Agenda 

Susan M. Reeves City Recorder 
Laurie Oliver City Planner 
Alexandra Rains Assistant to City Manager 

Press: Anna Del Savio, Columbia County Spotlight 

Councilor Greisen moved, and Councilor Haugen seconded the motion to approve the agenda. 
Motion passed (7-0). Mayor Burge, aye; Council President Kessi, aye; Councilor Greisen, aye; 
Councilor Haugen, aye; Councilor Poling, aye; Councilor Lesowske, aye and Councilor 
McHugh, aye. 

Public Comments 

There were no public comments. 

Consent Agenda~ October 7, 2019 City Council meeting minutes 

Councilor Haugen moved, and Councilor Poling seconded the motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda ~ October 7, 2019 City Council meeting minutes. Motion passed (7-0). Mayor Burge, 
aye; Council President Kessi. aye; Councilor Greisen, aye; Councilor Haugen, aye; Councilor 
Poling, aye; Councilor Lesowske, aye and Councilor McHugh, aye. 

City Council meeting October 21, 2019 1 



New Business 

Ordinance No. 886: An Ordinance Making Certain Determinations and Findings 
Relating to and Approving the Scappoose Urban Renewal Plan and Directing that 
Notice of Approval be Published 

Mayor Burge read the opening statement and then opened the public hearing at 6:01 p.m. 

City Planner Laurie Oliver went over the staff report. She explained the Scappoose City Council 
is being asked to hold a hearing on October 21, 2019 to gain input regarding the Council's 
consideration and potential adoption of the proposed Scappoose Urban Renewal Plan (Plan), to 
hold a first reading of the ordinance and to vote on the ordinance to adopt the Plan at the 
November 18, 2019 meeting. The Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding this 
proposal on September 12, 2019, and unanimously recommended approval by the City 
Council based on the findings of fact contained in the revised Planning Commission staff report 
dated September 11, 2019. Exhibit D of Ordinance 886, attached, contains the Planning 
Commission meeting minutes. She explained Assistant to City Manager Alexandra Rains would 
go over the background of the project and Elaine Howard will cover the roll of City Council, 
provide one last crash course on Urban Renewal, she will go over the boundary, the projects in 
the plan, the financial information from the plan and the next steps for adoption. 

City Planner Laurie Oliver explained staff did receive one additional comment after the Planning 
Commission meeting. She explained Council should have a copy in front of them, submitted by 
local business owner Dale Ogan and it has been entered into the record. She explained Mr. Ogan 
was also at the Planning Commission meeting and provided public comment at the meeting 
along the same lines. She explained Mr. Ogan has concerns about the study and the conversion 
of West Columbia to a two-way, in that it would take out some on street parking which he feels 
is necessary for the businesses. She wanted to point out that this study does also show up in the 
adopted 2016 Transportation System Plan. She explained this was vetted during a five-year 
public process involving coordination with ODOT's Transportation Planners and Engineers and 
City staff. She explained we won't know if it is possible or if it is feasible to do the conversion 
unless we do the study. She explained it would be an important east/west connection and it is 
already signalized, so that is why it was included in the TSP. She explained there is another 
study identified in the Urban Renewal Plan, which is a Downtown Parking Study. She explained 
one of the things that she asked Elaine about is the possibility of coupling those together in the 
plan so those go together, so we are not looking at one without the other to know what the 
connection there would be to any displaced parking. She explained that would be something easy 
that Council could recommend prior to adoption and Elaine could quickly make that change for 
us. 

Consultant Elaine Howard went over what they are going to cover this evening and she 
explained a lot of it is what you have heard before, but because it is a public hearing and it was 
advertised to the entire City she needs to make sure they repeat the information. 

Assistant to City Manager Alexandra Rains went over the background. She explained the 
City of Scappoose hired ECONorthwest and Tiberius Solutions, LLC in 2018 to complete an 
urban renewal feasibility study to evaluate the benefits and drawbacks of using urban renewal as 
a tool to invest in infrastructure and other needed community projects in the City's industrial 

City Council meeting October 21, 2019 2 



areas and downtown commercial core. After review of the feasibility study by the City Council, 
a team ofECONorthwest, Tiberius Solutions, LLC and Elaine Howard Consulting, LLC was 
hired to complete the Plan and Report Accompanying the Scappoose Urban Renewal Plan 
(Report). As part of the preparation of the Plan and Report, a Technical Advisory Committee 
(TAC) was formed to review the boundary, projects and financial components of the urban 
renewal plan and report. The TAC met three times and provided direct input into the preparation 
of the Plan and Report. The City Council was briefed and provided input in March and May of 
2019 and again when the formation of the Agency came before them for action in June of 2019. 
An urban renewal survey was posted to the City website and copies were distributed with City 
utility bills in the early months of 2019. The survey solicited feedback on community goals for 
the downtown and industrial areas of the city, asked where the town center is or should be, and 
what improvements and investments could make the space more like a town center moving 
forward. Over 160 responses were received. The City's urban renewal consultant team asked 
similar questions and solicited feedback during their presentation and break out session at the 
city's Annual Town Meeting on March 2, 2019. They focused on educating the community on 
the basics of urban renewal and gathering feedback on goals and priorities. All information 
gathered during these two processes was then shared with the TAC and City Council in order to 
help inform their selection of projects for inclusion in the urban renewal plan. During the same 
time period as the preparation of the Plan and Report, Zimmer Gunsul Frasca (ZGF) worked with 
staff and the community to prepare urban design concepts to be incorporated in future planning 
within the potential urban renewal area. These concepts were shared with the TAC and City 
Council. 

The Scappoose Urban Renewal Area (Area), shown in Figure 1, consists of approximately 475.8 
acres of land including rights of way. The purpose of urban renewal is to improve specific areas 
of a city that are poorly developed or underdeveloped. The Area has many properties that are 
undeveloped or underdeveloped and lacks sufficient infrastructure within the Area as identified 
in the Report. The Plan contains goals, objectives, and projects for the development of the Area. 
The goals of the Plan are listed in Section N of the attached Plan. The specific projects proposed 
in this Plan are outlined in Section V,VI of the Plan and include Water/Sewer Improvements, 
Transportation, Other Transportation, Business and Property Owner Incentives, and 
Administration. The overall purpose of the Plan is to use tax increment financing to overcome 
obstacles to the proper development of the Area. Urban renewal is unique in that it brings its own 
financing source: tax increment financing. Tax increment revenues - the amount of property 
taxes generated by the increase in total assessed values in the urban renewal area from the time 
the urban renewal area is first established - are used to repay borrowed funds. The funds 
borrowed are used to pay for urban renewal projects. The Plan is projected to take 30 years of tax 
increment revenue collection. 

Adoption Process: 
The process for approval of the urban renewal plan will include the following steps, in 
accordance with ORS 457. 
1. Preparation of a Plan including opportunity for citizen involvement. 
2. Agency review of the proposed Plan and accompanying Report on August 19,2019 
3. Review and recommendation by the Scappoose Planning Commission on September 12, 2019. 
4. Presentation of the Plan to the Columbia County Commission for a briefing on August 28, 
2019. 
5. Notice to citizens of consideration of an ordinance via utility bills in August. 

City Council meeting October 21, 2019 3 



6. Forwarding a copy of the proposed Plan and the Report to the governing body of each taxing 
district. The formal taxing districts letters were sent out on August 20, 2019. 
7. Hearing by Scappoose City Council and adoption of the proposed Plan and accompanying 
Report by a non-emergency ordinance. The hearing and first reading of the Ordinance will be 
held on October 21, 2019 and the second reading and vote by City Council will occur on 
November 18, 2019. The ordinance must be a non-emergency ordinance, which means that the 
ordinance does not take effect until 30 days after its approval and during that period of time may 
be referred to Scappoose voters if a sufficient number of signatures are obtained on a referral 
petition. 
8. The ordinance also calls for publication of a notice that the Council has adopted the ordinance, 
for the recording of the Plan by the Columbia County Clerk and for transmitting the Plan to the 
Columbia County Assessor. 

Elaine Howard went over the power point. 

City Council meeting October 21, 2019 4 



~t 
INCREASES 

1 J'!i/..ppfrtj4\1~~ 
J.Sao:;uoti•llmf"""''"'~"' 

City Council meeting 

g 
RE6UIARIAXJNG 
JURISDICTIONS 
C•ly,County,i.;1, 

COURSE I 

-t'l.._ 
INCREASES 
l.l''4f.~'""·"'\loo 

1.>.Jl>-..<•nl••!imp"vv<m<n'-' 

October 21, 2019 

~ 
AElit.ILABTAXINB 
JUruSOICTIONS 
Cit,~ C>11NY Ole 

5 



Elaine Howard explained this is how our schools are funded in Oregon, the schools and 
education service districts. She explained we can say Urban Renewal has a direct impact 
on most taxing districts, the City, the County, the Fire District. She explained it has an 
indirect impact on schools because the property tax revenue for schools goes into the 
State school fund and is reallocated back out to all of the different school districts. She 
explained the schools are funded on a per pupil basis. 

Prcpecy Villve Propartyva1~~ 
wt:h<!utUR MltiUR 

'.11::GGOD.0 S100::0.00 
SH0.7 .$139::6 

$21>.t 

$1!i S.10.00 
1'5 $571 

$13.1 
Sfld.7 Sl .. 45 

:!!512.·, .1141!725 
$291 ~SW: 

.$ 0153!! $153.!I $158 

Ta11 r~tes 

City Council meeting October 21, 2019 6 



Councilor Greisen asked if the City should put something in the newsletter detailing what tax 
line item means, that it is not an addition. 

City Council meeting October 21, 2019 7 



Elaine Howard replied yes, she thinks it is a good idea to put something out before the tax 
statements come out explaining it, but make sure you run it by the assessor's office before you 
send it out. She thinks the more information the better and to keep reiterating that it does not 
increase your taxes. 

0 

City Council meeting October 21, 2019 8 



Mayor Burge asked if there are any proponents that would like to speak, seeing none he asked if 
there are any opponents that would like to speak? 

Dale Ogan explained he lives in Columbia City, but he owns Longfellows. He stated Council has 
his letter and they know how he feels. He explained this proposal also takes away fourteen spots. 
He suggested making Laurel, Watts, Hall, Prairie and Columbia all one-way streets and put 
parking on both sides, that would make a lot of parking spots in downtown Scappoose. 

Mayor Burge talked about City Planner Laurie Oliver mentioning that there was a public parking 
study for the downtown area and asked Dale ifhe felt that makes more sense to do both of them 
at the same time? 

Dale Ogan stated he is just concerned about the parking. 

City Planner Laurie Oliver stated staff does recommend that Council adopt the Ordinance as 
presented. She explained the Urban Renewal Agency, as you are aware, forwarded the plan to 
the Planning Commission, and the Planning Commission recommends adoption. 

Councilor Poling stated just to be clear, these are projects we want to complete, not necessarily 
projects that we have to complete. 

City Planner Laurie Oliver replied that is correct. 

Assistant to City Manager Alexandra Rains explained basically the idea is to get everything in 
here that you might want to do because if it's not in here you can't do it without going through a 
process, but you don't have to do it if it is in here. 

Mayor Burge asked if there was any response from staff? 

City Planner Laurie Oliver stated staff does recommend Council approve the Ordinance as 
presented. She explained things can be moved, it is not set in stone. 

City Council meeting October 21, 2019 9 



Councilor Greisen asked when will the budget for this be done? 

Elaine Howard replied this would go in the same time frame as your regular City budget. 

Legal Counsel Peter Watts replied as this plan is written, Council is the Urban Renewal 
Committee, so Council would be the one going through the budget process. 

Councilor Haugen stated he thinks Elaine, City staff, and Peter have done a really good job on 
this. 

Mayor Burge closed the hearing at 6:36 p.m. 

Councilor Haugen moved, and Councilor Poling seconded the motion that Council adopt 
Ordinance No. 886, as presented. 

Councilor Lesowske asked, has Council identified that we were going to couple the parking 
feasibly study as part of this as well? 

Legal Counsel Peter Watts replied if either of these rises to that level where you want to fund it, 
at that point you could just do both in the same year. 

Elaine Howard stated she doesn't think they have to amend the ordinance. She thinks you can 
say approve the plan with the plan being changed to couple these two projects. She explained so 
then when it comes back to you in November you will have an additional sentence that says 
these two projects should be coupled. 

Legal Counsel Peter Watts stated the other thing you could do is you have vast discretion in how 
you interpret your code and documents so you could say for the purposes of this, you consider a 
future City Council take on those projects at the same time. 

Mayor Burge read the title for the first time~ Ordinance No. 886: An Ordinance Making 
Certain Determinations and Findings Relating to and Approving the Scappoose Urban 
Renewal Plan and Directing that Notice of Approval be Published. 

Legal Counsel Peter Watts stated he was thinking about all the creative ways that Council could 
couple the parking and the street plan. He explained if Council wants to do that, now is the time, 
because we wouldn't want to amend it at the next meeting. He explained you could amend the 
plan to say that those are essentially one project, instead of two. He thinks that is probably the 
cleanest way of doing it. 

Councilor Poling asked how much work is going to be involved in it, even if we changed it are 
we making the difference in discretion, are we forcing the hands of a future Council? 

City Planner Laurie Oliver replied she would think if Council is changing it now to couple them, 
it is just a little more clarity that you are providing upfront. 

City Council meeting October 21, 2019 10 



Elaine Howard explained this does acknowledge to the property owner that we heard you and 
understood you, and we recognize your concern. 

Councilor Lesowske moved, and Council President Kessi seconded the motion to amend the 
motion with the adoption of the transportation study of portions 1 and 2 as one project moving 
forward. Motion passed (7-0). Mayor Burge, aye; Council President Kessi, aye; Councilor 
Greisen, aye; Councilor Haugen, aye; Councilor Poling, aye; Councilor Lesowske, aye and 
Councilor McHugh, aye. 

Mayor Burge stated we will redo the first reading Ordinance No. 886: An Ordinance Making 
Certain Determinations and Findings Relating to and Approving the Scappoose Urban Renewal 
Plan and Directing that Notice of Approval be Published as amended. 

Announcements - information only 

Calendar ~ Mayor Burge went over the calendar. 

City Manager, Police Chief, Councilors, and Mayor 

City Recorder Susan Reeves explained the Department Report is in front of Council. 

Lieutenant Macfarlane explained last Friday was Homecoming and they gave away 1,800 donuts 
to all that wanted one at the Scappoose High School football game. It was a fun night for all. He 
explained Scappoose Police Officers assisted the Scappoose High School with the homecoming 
parade. On Halloween October 31, 2019, the Scappoose Police Department will be giving away 
free hot chocolate at the Scappoose High School bus drop off, from 5 pm to 8 pm. 

Council President Kessi said the Homecoming Game was a success and he thought the police 
presence was really good and the doughnut give away was a hit. He thanked the Police 
Department for making it a safe one. 

Councilor Greisen thanked City Council and staff who helped with mock council. She explained 
there is a stack of thank you cards and a big letter from the students. 

Councilor McHugh thanked everyone for making him feel welcome. 

Adjournment - Mayor Burge adjourned the Council meeting at 6:46 p.m. 

Mayor Scott Burge 
Attest: 

City Recorder Susan M. Reeves, MMC 

City Council meeting October 21, 2019 11 



CITY OF SCAPPOOSE 

Council Action & Status Report 

Date Submitted: 

Agenda Date Requested: 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

Subject: 

October 30, 2019 

November 04, 2019 

Scappoose City Council 

City Manager, Michael Sykes 
Public Works Director, Dave Sukau 

Wastewater Supervisor, Kevin Turner 

Approval to proceed with the Clean Water 
State Revolving Fund Loan 

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: 

[ X ] Resolution 

[ ] Formal Action 

[ 

[ 

] Ordinance 

] Report Only 

ISSUE: The Master Plan Update was prepared to identify a logical path forward 
for improvements to the Scappoose Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) for the 
next twenty years. Treatment facility improvements needed to accommodate 
projected growth in the wastewater service area, maintain assets, and 
accommodate anticipated future regulatory requirements where identified and 
scheduled through a 20-year Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The CIP has 
been structured into 4 phases starting with the most critical improvements 
needed to continue effective treatment and requiring significant financial 
investment. 

ANALYSIS: Staff has presented on the details of the Wastewater Master Plan 
during several Council work sessions and Council authorized staff to proceed 
with the loan application during their regular meeting on April 02, 2018. Since then, 
staff has worked with Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) to fulfill 
multiple loan requirements. The City is now ready to enter into the loan agreement 
for Phase I of the Capital Improvement Plan as identified in the 2018 Wastewater 
Master Plan. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: The Clean Water State Revolving Fund loan request is for 
$6,430,600. The financial forecast has been presented to Council in previous 
work sessions. An annual rate increase of 5% was started in July 2019 to 
position the city to make the future loan payments. 



RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council authorize staff to 
proceed with the Clean Water State Revolving Fund loan (15 year@ 1.59%) for 
design and construction for Phase I improvements of the CIP as indicated in the 
2018 Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan final draft. 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move that Council authorize staff to proceed with the 
Clean Water State Revolving Fund loan for the amount $6,430,600 for phase I 
improvements of the CIP as indicated in the 2018 Wastewater Treatment Facility 
Plan final draft. 

Ph~.se I lmprOV(!'!'~nts 
Springlake Lift Station 
UV Disinfection 
Hydraulic Improvements 
Secondary Clarifier 
Aerobic Digester 

Total 

$271,600 
$616,600 
$519,700 

$4,590,100 
$432,600 

$6,430,600 



Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Cc: 

Date: 

Re: 

Alexandra Rains 

Steve Donovan 

May 16, 2019 

DONOVAN 

e nt e rpri ses ~ in c. 

Projected wastewater rate increases assuming the City uses 15-year Clean Water 
State Revolving Fund loans. 

We have rerun the wastewater rate model to assume all future loan terms will change from 20-
year to 15-year amortizations. We have also rebalanced projected cash flows to achieve required 
reserves funding and comply with the terms of the loan covenants. 

Conclusions: 

Due to the higher annual principal and interest payments on future long-term debt issuances, the 
City will need to raise wastewater rates by 7% per year, every year, for the next five consecutive 
fiscal years starting on July 1, 2019. Our modeling indicates the following projections on annual 
percentage changes in wastewater system revenue requirements: 

8.00% 

7.50% 

7.00% 

6.50% 

6.00% 

5.50% 

5.00% 

Annual Percentage Increase in Revenues Required From Wastewater Rates 
Including Funding of Future Capital Improvements - 15 year loans 

7.17% 7.16% 7.19% 7.17% 7.21% 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 

As the chart shows, we are looking at seven plus percentage annual rate increases out to fiscal 
2026-27. However, due to the fungible nature of capital construction, we recommend the City 
Council plan for five years of these type of rate increases. We will constantly monitor this 
situation, and adjust accordingly as the master plan construction schedule unfolds. Please note, 
these rate increases are "in total", and do not require additional inflation adjustments (that the 
Council has considered in the past). 

If you or the Council have additional questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Plaza West Business Center+ 9600 SW Oak Street, Suite 335 Tigard, Oregon 97223 + W (503) 517-0671 ilio (503) 517-0672 
Page 1 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-20 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCAPPOOSE AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A LOAN AGREEMENT MADE AVAILABLE BY 
OREGON CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND TO APPLY TO THE WASTEWATER 
MASTER PLAN CIP PHASE I IMPROVEMENTS AT THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
PLANT. 

Whereas, DEQ's Oregon Clean Water State Revolving Fund is accepting loan applications 
for design and construction related projects; and 

Whereas, the City of Scappoose desires to participate in this loan agreement to the greatest 
extent possible as a means of providing funding for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase I 
improvements and will apply for $6,430,600 million dollars; and 

Whereas, the Scappoose City Council has identified wastewater treatment upgrades as a 
high priority need in the City of Scappoose; and 

Whereas, completing the Phase I Wastewater Treatment upgrades will support long-term 
treatment and address current and future permit requirements for the City; and 

Whereas, this loan will be 15 years@l.59% interest and a fee amount equal to 0.5% of 
the unpaid balance, and is collected once annually. 

Now, therefore, be it resolved: 

1. The Scappoose City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into a loan 
agreement with Oregon Clean Water Revolving Fund for $6,430,600 on behalf of the 
City for design and construction of the Wastewater Phase I improvements. 

2. This Resolution shall be effective upon passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Scappoose City Council and signed by me, and the City 
Recorder, in authentication of its passage on this_ day of November 2019. 

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON 

Scott Burge, Mayor 

Attest: 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

City Recorder Susan M. Reeves, MMC 



10 

17 

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE 

November 2019 

4 City Council 5 !6 7 
5:30pm Tour at 
Wastewater Plant -
7pm City Council 
meeting 

- -------·-··--·· 

I 11 Veterans 12 13 14 
Day Park & Rec Comm. 

& Friends of Park 
meeting - 6pm 

18 City Council 1 9 20 21 EDC - noon 
6pm (please note 
start time) 

27 28 Happy 
: Thanksgiving -
' City Offices 

closed 

Friday 

18 

15 

22 

29 
City Offices 
closed 

Saturday 

2 

!9 

116 
I 

23 

30 


	November 4, 2019
	20191101104148719
	20191101104300777
	20191101105304134

